August 7, 2014

MEMORANDUM TO: Mark A. Satorius
Executive Director for Operations

FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary /RA/

SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — SECY-14-0066 — REQUEST BY
DOMINION ENERGY KEWAUNEE, INC. FOR EXEMPTIONS
FROM CERTAIN EMERGENCY PLANNING REQUIREMENTS

The Commission has approved the staff's request to grant Dominion Energy Kewaunee, Inc.'s
request for exemptions from certain emergency planning requirements of 10 CFR 50.47(b) and
Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50.

Based on lessons learned from the most recent operating plant closures, the staff should report
to the Commission in January 2015 its views on the need for an integrated rulemaking for
decommissioning and, as appropriate, provide the potential schedule and resources required for
completion.
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